
than to say that the Department of Public Werks published

towards the end of February last, a notice calling for

tenders for the construction of the Industrial School

 building, and I am given to understand that the contract

has beenulwarded. The said building will,ef course, not

be ready for occupation until the Autumn at the earlier.

I do not know why Mr.Reed has not communication

Mr. Semmens in the matter, but probably Mr.Reed has

not heard that Mr. Sermens was to be recomended for the

position of Principa. I,however, anticipate no diffi-

culty, so far as the Department is concerned, in connec-

tion with the appointment of Mr. Semmens if recommended

by the Methodist Church, under whose chepices the Insti-

tution is to be conducted.

As regards the matters in connection with the

&, to which you refer as being such as the person

buile

of the same should be responsible

ob in casu

It's, &c., I beg to inform your honour

namen, oonvende

nting to do with the construc-
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